
From: bwanderson@flylcpa.com on behalf of Tall Structure
To: Debi Pendlebury
Cc: Tyler M. Sharpe
Subject: Re: Tall Structures Permit -New Project (DOS2021-00058) -Inspiration at South Pointe
Date: Friday, November 5, 2021 2:27:43 PM

Debi,

Thank you for your patience and I am sorry for the delay on this project, we have been backed
up. Based upon these points and heights, this project would not need a TSP from the LCPA. If
any of these points or heights change, please resubmit a new application for evaluation.

Kind Regards,

Barry Anderson
Lee County Port Authority
Planning and Environmental Compliance
11000 Terminal Access Rd
Fort Myers, Fl. 33919-8213
(239) 590-4609
tallstructure@flylcpa.com

On Thu, Oct 14, 2021 at 12:34 PM Debi Pendlebury <DLP@johnsoneng.com> wrote:

Good afternoon,

 

In response to your email below please find a completed Tall Structures Application and a
copy of the Master Site Plan. If you have any questions or require any additional
information, please let me know. 

 

Thank you,

Debi

 

 

 

Debi Pendlebury

Land Development Project Coordinator

JOHNSON ENGINEERING, INC.

mailto:bwanderson@flylcpa.com
mailto:tallstructure@flylcpa.com
mailto:DLP@johnsoneng.com
mailto:tms@johnsoneng.com
mailto:noisecomment@flylcpa.com
mailto:DLP@johnsoneng.com


2122 Johnson Street

Fort Myers, Florida 33901

Phone: (239) 461-2439

dlp@johnsoneng.com

www.johnsonengineering.com

 

From: bwanderson@flylcpa.com <bwanderson@flylcpa.com> On Behalf Of Tall Structure
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 9:53 AM
To: Debi Pendlebury <DLP@johnsoneng.com>
Subject: Re: Tall Structures Permit -New Project (DOS2021-00058) -Inspiration at South
Pointe

 

Debi,

 

In order to properly evaluate the property and see if  tall structures permit will be required I
will need a completed tall structures application for each building that is to be evaluated
which can be found here: https://www.flylcpa.com/uploads/pagesfiles/3091.pdf

 

Please also include any temporary equipment, such as cranes, that may be used for the
project as well. I have provided an example in the attached link below. Please let me know if
you have any additional questions and I will be happy to help.

 

Example: https://www.flylcpa.com/uploads/pagesfiles/3092.pdf

 

Kind Regards,

 

Barry Anderson

Lee County Port Authority

Planning and Environmental Compliance

mailto:dlp@johnsoneng.com
http://www.johnsonengineering.com/
mailto:bwanderson@flylcpa.com
mailto:bwanderson@flylcpa.com
mailto:DLP@johnsoneng.com
https://www.flylcpa.com/uploads/pagesfiles/3091.pdf
https://www.flylcpa.com/uploads/pagesfiles/3092.pdf


11000 Terminal Access Rd

Fort Myers, Fl. 33919-8213

(239) 590-4609

tallstructure@flylcpa.com

 

 

On Fri, Jul 23, 2021 at 2:53 PM Debi Pendlebury <DLP@johnsoneng.com> wrote:

Good afternoon,

 

I am working on a project named Inspiration at South Pointe currently under review with
Development Review (DOS2021-00058). We received an RAI letter from staff, one of the
comments stated that we may need to obtain a Tall Structures Permit from LCPA. I tried
to determine if we do, however I am not exactly sure. A copy of the site plan and an aerial
exhibit are attached. The project consists of three parcels (16-45-24-43-0000I.0000, 15-
45-24-00-00019.0000 and 15-45-24-00-00018.0000).

 

If you could assist in determining if we need to apply for a permit, thank you.

 

Debi Pendlebury

 

 

 

 

Debi Pendlebury

Land Development Project Coordinator

JOHNSON ENGINEERING, INC.

2122 Johnson Street

Fort Myers, Florida 33901

mailto:noisecomment@flylcpa.com
mailto:DLP@johnsoneng.com


Phone: (239) 461-2439

dlp@johnsoneng.com

www.johnsonengineering.com

 

 

Please note:  Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from Port
Authority employees and officials regarding Port Authority business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your email communication may be subject to public disclosure.

 

Please note:  Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from Port
Authority employees and officials regarding Port Authority business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your email communication may be subject to public disclosure.
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